Town Clerk ARPA wish list

Addition to the building for office space

New or addition to the Vault as we are almost out of space.

Town Administrator ARPA wish list
Addition to the building for office space/ conference room

Heating/Cooling system
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Georgia Town Administrator

From: Georgia Public Library Director

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 12:06 PM

To: Georgia Town Administrator; Ben Ebert; Devon Thomas; Shannon Jenkins; Jamie
Comstack; Car} Rosenquist; Nicholas Martin

Subject: ARPA Funds

Hi Cheryl,

I met with Ben and here is the list of items the Library would like addressed with ARPA funds. It was
our understanding that there was a commitment to maintenance on town buildings with remaining
ARPA funds. The library building has been owned by the town since 1972 and has received minimal
upkeep and maintenance. When the town contracted VIS in 2018 to assess the condition of town
buildings, it was determined that the town highway garage required attention first since it was out of
compliance. The library was promised to be next.

The library is out of compliance with ADA requirements. There are numerous health and safety issues
which pose potential liability concerns. There is 26+Million available from the VT Department of
Libraries to address ADA compliance issues. In order to best position GPL for these monies, we
should invest in an RFP process now. There are a limited number of large contractors and there will
be an influx of libraries wanting this work.

In order to realise the ADA renovation, it is likely that the library will require some additional land in
back. We need expanded parking and the bus situation is unsafe-- buses stop on Rte 7 and kids cross
traffic to embark and disembark.

A circular driveway would alleviate this safety issue.

Our flooring is asbestos tile which is cracked, chipped, and broken. It cannot be buffed or maintained
properly. Chairs grind on it, children crawl on it. It needs to be encapsulated and new flooring
installed.

The windows are original to the building. They are VERY inefficient. Cold and heat radiate from them.
While other departments have replaced window covering at town expense for fashion, we have not
had funds to address heating/ cooling inefficiencies.

Fascia is rotting and requires repainting.

Our bookdrop is rotten and requires replacement. The circulation desk is inadequate for current use-
there need to be 2 stations at it (need additional circ desk computer), a book drop contained within,
storage and area for sorting and processing interlibrary loan items which have grown exponentially in
the last few years. There are numerous trip hazards.

We have several power strips in use for the circulation desk, there are not enough outlets for the way
people currently use the library. We need many more in the community room, and throughout for
laptop use.

The library interior has not been painted since 1972. It is dingy and shabby looking.
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The community room is the largest gathering space in Georgia. There has been conversat
years about adding a separate entrance and rest room so it could be accessed after hours by groups.
There is also need for a mini kitchen, including stove. A small group of senior citizens recently noted it
was not a cozy space. Window treatments, sound proofing

There is a major storage issue. We need built in units to store supplies for programming and
processing/weeding/curation of the collection. Other town departments have replaced cabinets, ,we
have never had cabinets.

We would love to create a maker space in the garage and have the food shelf enjoy space with the used
clothing center at the old town garage. After years of consideration-- we believe the garage is the best
way to access the library for ADA compliance. Would it make sense to add a community room in this
space? would this be a spot for the necessary storage space for the library-- with storage we could do a
book sale and bring in revenue for the library.

Replacing shelving with moveable units as many libraries are currently, would allow for even
more flexibility in space usage-- we could have an even larger community room for functions, if the
main library stacks were on casters.

Overall the library space feels dated and industrial. It is in need of updates as the oldest town property
(Fire Station and Town Office are relatively new buildings)-- the library has by and large been
neglected since it was purchased and is showing its age and wear.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.
Bridget
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Georgia Town Administrator

From: Shannon Jenkins

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 8:08 AM
To: Georgia Town Administrator
Subject: ARPA funded projects

I would like to propose a neighborhood park at the town owned parcel on the Nottingham rd extension, replicating City
Center Park in South Burlington.
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Blow & Cote, Inc.

General Contractors

815 VT Ree 15E
Morrisuille, VT 05661

October 25, 2022

Town of Georgia
Attn: Todd

Per your request we offer the following budgets for the bridges requested. Please keep in mind that
price escalations have not been taken into account and most suppliers have quoted price on this year,
most for thirty (30) days, and some for only ten (10) days.

Yed
Arrowhead Lake Bridge — B‘A‘d”

Remove existing epoxy wearing surface and install new. $160,000.00
Georgia Shore Bridge

New deck, new back walls, shear studs, remave existing paint and repaint all beams welded by
torch deck membrane, new bituminous pavement, new bridge rail, new approach rail.

Road closed for reconstruction. $1,100,000.00

Mill River Road Bridge

Per plans from Cross Engineering $1,480,000.00
Road closed for reconstruction

Falls River Bridge
New 50’ approach guard rail @ each corner with only new rail on bridge deck attached to

existing posts. $78,000.00

Should you have any questions, please contact us.

Sincerely,

Marc Cote, President

Ph: (802)888-2067 www.blowandcote.com Fax: (802)888-7]
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